
 
 
 

CITY OF SAN DIMAS 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

MINUTES 
 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Wednesday, January 5, 2005 at 7:30 p.m. 

245 East Bonita Avenue, Council Chambers 
 

 
Present 
Chairman Ash Dhingra 
Commissioner Emmett Badar 
Commissioner David Bratt 
Commissioner Howard Levreau 
Commissioner Jim Schoonover 
Planning Manager Craig Hensley 
Assistant Planner Joe Vacca 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
Chairman Dhingra called the regular meeting of the Planning Commission to order at 7:33 p.m. 
and Commissioner Levreau led the flag salute.  
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1. Approval of Minutes for December 15, 2004. 
 
2. Approval of D.P.R.B. Case No. 04-77 – A request construct a 7,979 sq. ft. house, 1,175 sq. 

ft. basement and 890 sq. ft. garage at 1615 Calle Cristina, located in Specific Plan No. 11, 
submitted by Darrell and Patricia Walter. 

 
MOTION:  Moved by Schoonover, seconded by Levreau to approve the Consent Calendar.  
Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

 No Items Submitted. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
3. PRECISE PLAN REVIEW 04-02 (DPRB Case No. 04-67) – A request to construct a two-

story, two-building office complex with a total project size of 21,242 sq. ft., located at 456-
460 E. Foothill Blvd. 

 



Planning Commission Minutes   Page 2 
January 5, 2005 
 
 
Staff report presented by Planning Manager Craig Hensley who stated the proposal was for two 
office buildings, the front building being a little under 12,000 sq. ft. and the rear building a little 
over 9,000 sq. ft.  Proposed parking is adequate and per the code at 85 parking spaces.  The 
architectural style is two-part commercial block and meets design requirements for Foothill 
Boulevard as called out in the General Plan.  This project was reviewed by the Development 
Plan Review Board on December 16, 2004 and approved subject to some minor changes.  
Since Foothill Boulevard is in the Scenic Highway Overlay zone, it requires both Planning 
Commission and City Council approval.  He stated the Development Plan Review Board 
adopted a Mitigated Negative Declaration for the project. 
 
Manager Hensley stated there are some minor typographical corrections in two of the conditions 
which don’t change the meaning of either condition.  In Condition No. 35 the phrase “to the 
south of Cannon” should be removed as not applicable to this project; and Condition No. 45 
added the phrase “and shall meet the requirements of the Director of Public Works.”  With those 
two minor changes, staff is recommending approval of Resolution PC-1307. 
 
Commissioner Levreau asked about the status of the issues raised at the DPRB meeting. 
 
Manager Hensley stated they will be addressed during the plan check process. 
 
Commissioner Bratt asked what was located to the east and west of this project. 
 
Manager Hensley stated there is an existing office building on the west side, straight across the 
street is a condominium complex, to the east is the next item on the agenda for a proposed 
office building, and to the south is Single-Family Agricultural. 
 

RESOLUTION PC-1307 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
SAN DIMAS APPROVING PRECISE PLAN REVIEW 04-02 (DPRB 04-
67), A REQUEST TO CONSTRUCT TWO OFFICE BUILDINGS 
TOTALING 21,242 SQUARE FEET, LOCATED AT 456-460 E. 
FOOTHILL BOULEVARD 

 
MOTION:  Moved by Levreau, seconded by Bratt to approve Resolution PC-1307 as corrected.  
Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
 
4. PRECISE PLAN REVIEW 04-01 (DPRB Case No. 04-75) – A request to construct a 15,133 

sq. ft. two-story office building, located at 510 E. Foothill Blvd. 
 
Staff report presented by Associate Planner Joe Vacca, who stated this is a request to construct 
a new 15,133 sq. ft. two-story office building.  The building has been designed around an 
existing mature oak tree and incorporates elements of the Craftsman style of architecture.  This 
project was approved by the Development Plan Review Board with standard conditions and 
additional conditions as it relates to a right-turn-in, right-turn-out only.  He stated the same 
corrections as noted in the previous resolution apply to Resolution PC-1308 for Condition Nos. 
37 and 47.  The applicant has indicated that all of the conditions are satisfactory, so with the 
noted corrections, staff recommends approval of this item. 
 
Commissioner Schoonover inquired in relation to Condition No. 47, what are the driveway 
requirements from Foothill Boulevard. 
 



Planning Commission Minutes   Page 3 
January 5, 2005 
 
 
Associate Planner Vacca stated there is a minimum width requirement and this was reviewed by 
the Traffic Safety Committee. 
 
Commissioner Schoonover asked about the second access from the property via an easement, 
as indicated in Condition No. 28.  He was wondering why the second access was conditioned if 
there only needs to be one driveway onto Foothill Boulevard. 
 
Associate Planner Vacca stated the Traffic Safety Committee wanted the two separate property 
owners to provide one point of access for both projects.  He stated his project was designed to 
have access with the project to the east because it is the same property owner, but the 
Committee wanted to see if the project to the west, which was just reviewed by the Commission, 
and this one could share one point of ingress and egress.  However, doing so would limit 
development ability on the two properties and was not pursued. 
 
Manager Hensley stated there is a future desire to attach the two Whiting parcels together but in 
case that doesn’t happen, this condition is in place to require a recorded reciprocal use 
agreement to eliminate any problems in the future if either property were to change ownership. 
 
Commissioner Badar asked if ingress and egress is only allowed eastbound, are they creating a 
U-turn problem. 
 
Associate Planner Vacca stated the Traffic Committee reviewed the project and didn’t feel there 
would be a significant problem with traffic capacity. 
 
Commissioner Bratt felt there would be a U-turn issue. 
 
Manager Hensley stated that if there is a problem in the future, they can restrict U-turns on 
Foothill, but because of its location, this property can never have westbound access to Foothill. 
 

RESOLUTION PC-1308 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
SAN DIMAS APPROVING PRECISE PLAN REVIEW 04-01 (DPRB 04-
75), A REQUEST TO CONSTRUCT A 15,133 SQUARE FOOT TWO-
STORY OFFICE BUILDING AT 510 EAST FOOTHILL BOULEVARD  

 
MOTION:  Moved by Badar, seconded by Schoonover to approve Resolution PC-1308 as 
corrected.  Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
5. Director of Community Development 
Manager Hensley stated the City has entered into an exclusive negotiating agreement with 
Hopkins Development for the property located at the southwest corner of Bonita and Cataract.  
The intent is to find multiple restaurant users for the property, and they have two months in 
which to do so. 
 
He stated that the Revision II Recirculated Transportation/Traffic Section of Draft Environmental 
Impact Report for the Costco project is out for comment, with the comment period closing on 
January 31, 2005.  After that public hearings will be scheduled for the Planning Commission and 
City Council. 
 
 



Planning Commission Minutes   Page 4 
January 5, 2005 
 
 
6. Members of the Audience 
No communications were made. 
 
7. Planning Commission 
Commissioner Badar asked for an update on the property on the northeast corner of Via Verde 
and Puente. 
 
Manager Hensley stated staff was working with a developer on an office complex project but the 
developer dropped out before completing the project.  He has heard that someone else is 
interested in picking it back up and pursuing the project but it has not been submitted to the City 
yet. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, Chairman Dhingra adjourned the meeting at 8:00 p.m. to the 
regular Planning Commission meeting scheduled for January 19, 2005 at 7:30 p.m. 
        
 

     
  _______________________________ 
  Ash Dhingra, Chairman 
  San Dimas Planning Commission 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Craig Hensley 
Planning Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved:  


